
Richmond Highway 

Department 

Memo 
To: Josh Arneson, Town Manager 

From: Peter Gosselin, Road Foreman 

cc: Richmond Selectboard 

Date: September 12, 2024 

Re: Flood repair update 

As of today, the following roads have been repaired: 

Huntington Road; Lawrence Road; Besaw Road; Snipe Ireland Road; Stage Road; Jones Mill 
Road; Kenyon Road; Hillview Road; Williams Hill Road; Jericho Road; Wes White Hill Road; 
Durand Road; Dugway Road; Johnnie Brook Road; Hinesburg Road; Cemetery Road; Collins 
Mountain Road; Mountain View Drive and Bridge Street. 

 

The following roads have finish work left to be done by the Highway Department: 

Stage Road – Rock lining of ditches, Surface gravel  

Snipe Ireland Road – Surface gravel, install new guardrails 

Hinesburg Road – Asphalt pave over repair patch by (Pike Industries) 

Besaw Road – Asphalt pave over new culvert by (Pike Industries), install new guardrails 

Mountain View Drive – Asphalt patch by Town 

Dugway Road – FEMA approved (contracted) mitigation streambank work from 2023 and 2024.  
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In addition to the finish work left I am pricing a 10-foot diameter culvert for Hillview Road to be 
installed by the Highway Department. Other than Hillview Road all Town Roads are back to 2 
lanes with a few driveway culvert issues. We are at a point that we will be set for winter 
maintenance. 

We are planning to install plant mix gravel on the north side of the East Main Street sidewalk to 
keep it functionable for the winter as well as installing asphalt berms on the south side of the 
East Main Street to minimize stormwater runoff into private property. 

 

 


